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A.24-07-021

Data Request No. ED-SCE-EMB TLRR - PEA Completeness Review
Transfer No 3

Questions - Completed All

Questions - Pending 0

 

Please find supplemental information submitted as part of Southern California
Edison’s formal response to the Energy Division’s additional findings of deficiency for
SCE’s Application A.24-07-021 and the associated Proponent’s Environmental
Assessment (PEA) received on July 24, 2025.

 
Included in this submission are the following documents:

Updated PEA sections for Biology and Hydrology

Revised Biological Resources Technical Report

 
Include attached documents.

 

From: case.admin@sce.com
To: eric.chiang@cpuc.ca.gov; Freddie Olmos
Cc: jason.bruce@sce.com; delon.richardson@sce.com
Subject: A.24-07-021_SCE Follow-Up Response (Paleontology Tech Report) to Energy Division Data Request Number

Three - Findings of Deficiency
Date: Monday, August 25, 2025 1:52:49 PM
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Jason Bruce
Regulatory General Rate Case

T. 626-302-1107 | PAX 21107

 

Thank you,

Southern California Edison Company
Case Administration
Case.Admin@sce.com

Attachments expire on Sep 15, 2025
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This message requires that you sign in to access the message and any file
attachments.
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